Whipple, Amanda (UTC)

From: Kouchi, Roger (UTC) on behalf of Public Involvement (UTC)
Sent: Tuesday, October 08, 2013 9:00 AM

To: UTC DL Records Center

Subject: FW: Puget Sound Energy Integrated Resource Plan (UE-120767)

From: Vernon Tabb [mailto:mattp@re-sources.org]

Sent: Sunday, October 06, 2013 8:44 PM

To: Public Involvement (UTC)

Subject: Puget Sound Energy Integrated Resource Plan (UE-120767)

Let's face reality; coal is bad for the environment which means that coal is bad for humans. For over 100 years the
United States in many areas has relied on coal for heat and/or energy generation and | understand the reasons why.
Now we have the technology to use other cleaner, probably more efficient, and. in the long run, probably cheaper
resources to produce both energy and heat. | am not talking only about solar, but also wind which we have plenty of in
the northwest, but also the opportunity to generate power from wave movement and tidal flow. Three replenishable
and certainly locally available in this area. | encourage you to direct PSE to begin planning and development of these
resources as their future power generating sources and that their implementation occur the sooner the better. Thank
you for this consideration.

Vernon Tabb

1300 Peace Portal Drive 106
Blaine, Washington



